

Message

From: Idalin McKenzie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7D5B89CCA6A4AFA88AB3660C7E6C103-IDALIN MCKE]
Sent: 2017-11-07 9:27:22 AM
To: Rob Sinclair [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a72cfc9139cc4940be7160de6b3be067-Rob Sinclair]
CC: Gordon Drake [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef1c368865848ea9e35c674272fbac3-Gordon Drak]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - IMDC for Format Spec

Rob,

Can you please update the file format specification to remove references to the “variance” market type, charge codes 6000, 6050

Please give me a call to discuss.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: November 07, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - IMDC for Format Spec

I agree – this should be treated similarly to Finance’s charge types which are not referenced in our IAM material. Please complete some type of separate documentation for OFHPA which we can reference during an audit as to how these charge types are treated and why they are excluded from our online documentation.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: November 07, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - IMDC for Format Spec

Hi Jeannette,

As discussed, "Variance" is not a defined market type within the IESO administered markets. We have used the functionality of the system to create a billing cycle for the transfer of regulatory asset to the Financing Entity arising from the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan regulation.

I would recommend that references to the "Variance" market type not be included in file format specification, charge types and equation document and Market Manual.

Please let me know your thought.

Regards,

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: November 06, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Rob Sinclair; Bill Hipple; Sorana Ionescu; Bill Pettitt
Cc: Michael Boll; Idalin McKenzie; Abbas Zaidi
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - IMDC for Format Spec

Rob,

I've made some suggested edits in the attached document for your consideration.

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Rob Sinclair
Sent: November 06, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Gordon Drake; Bill Hipple; Sorana Ionescu; Bill Pettitt
Cc: Michael Boll; Idalin McKenzie; Abbas Zaidi; Rob Sinclair
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - IMDC for Format Spec

Folks on To List:

Please do a quick review as we will be posting this today for Market Participants. This is one of several IMDCs to support the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan project.

Thanks in advance

Rob